



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE



GARY E. JOHNSON
GOVERNOR

JENNIFER A. SALISBURY
CABINET SECRETARY

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178 FAX: (505) 334-6170

March 2, 1995

Kay Eckstein
Snyder Oil Corp
PO Box 2038
Farmington NM 87499

RE: Duke #1, H-13-31N-13W, 30-045-10762
Southern Union #1, M-19-31N-12W, 30-045-10479

Dear Kay:

The 1994 Packer Leakage Tests on the referenced wells indicate communication between the producible zones. In order to comply with Rule #112A you are hereby directed to initiate remedial activity prior to August 27, 1995 and retest.

Please notify me in time to witness repairs.

Sincerely,

Johnny Robinson
Deputy O&G Inspector

JR/sh

cc: well files